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8/27/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: SHB823L

Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Tue 27/8/2019 9:24 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 6:32 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Subject: SHB823L

Dear Poh Suan,

We confirm the finalize $5064.80 (P/P, before GST). 5 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:-YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB823L

Hi Steve,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 823L having Case No: TAX/02/19/2032.

There is no change to the approved amount of $5,064.80 @ 5 working days under part by part repair.

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2019081802.09&popoutv2=1



8/27/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 2:31 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink ?version=2019081802.09&popoutv2=1
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Veron Chen (LKKAutoL ' 7l

—— e e ————
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 5:04 PM
To: Low Yi Qian
Cc: SUR; Accounts (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
PTE LTD, DOA: 5/2/2019, SHB 823L (TP VEHICLE), SLK 2846M (Ol VEHICLE)
Attachments: GIA.pdf; MARK EST.pdf
Dear Yi Qian,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHB 823L at M/s: SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD, 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 on 11/2/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



MSR118017924 | SMRT Automolive Sarvices Pie Lid - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/02/2018 08.18
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaiyal Nayagi

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 09/02/2019 09:26

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for in

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G|A Record
archiving and that caples of this repart will, for a fee, be made av
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/02/2019 09:16
05/02/2019 12:35
TAMPINES AVE 10
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHBB23L

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI|

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18090213MFSH

POH AH CHYE
S1716245D

21/03/1965

OUTDOOR

19/07/1985

33 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

the insurance companies

possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

s Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
ailable upon application by interested parties.
+ You hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

Page 1 of 10



Address 11

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 6

Passenger 1 NAME: ¢ UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 4 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 5 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG TAMPINES AVE 10 ON 2ND LANE. | AM IN MY OWN LANE . SUDDENLY A PRIVATE CAR
SLK2846M COLLIDED INTO MY RIGHT HAND SIDE OF MY TAXI. WE GOT OUT FROM OUR VEHICLES, DRIVER OF
SLK2846M ASKED ME IF | NEED TO DO POLICE REPORT AND IF ANYONE IN MY TAXI IS INJURED. | TOLD HIM | CANNOT
DO PRIVATE SETTLEMENT AS | HAVE 5 PAXS IN MY TAXI, WE EXCHANGE PARTICULARS & TOOK PHOTOS OF OUR
VEHICLE NUMBER.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Page 2 of 10



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
V

ehicle Registration Number SLK2846M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LIM SHER EE DENNIS
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARA]'JONE\
I/We dedé‘.j.e‘:ihefﬁr%gping particulars are true in every respect,

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal’s Signature
Dale & Time: {If driver Is not the nolicyholder) Name: S¢ A
Date & Time:

‘.‘7})\] | (0SS am NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false rti ay be referred lice for investigation.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will far & fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent teo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a3l Myinsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this aceident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurars’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud datection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

N

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 10



L SMRT

- Caée Details

AUTOMOTIVE

Case Reference Number : TAX/02/19/2032

Type of Repair : Accident Repair

Vehicle Registration Number : SHB823L

Documents / Photographs

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detall

BOM
Type

One
Time
Key

One
Time
Key

One
Time
Key

Costing Portion Material

Type

Main

Main

Maln

Number

Company Type : SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

Estimation ID : EST-5631-1D

Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager Team

| View Documents / Photographs ‘ Total Documents: 0

SMRAT Recommendation

Part Name

PANEL
SUB-ASSY,
FRONT
DOOR RH

STICKER
DECAL
SMRT
(DOOR)

MOULDING
ASSY,
BODY
ROCKER
PANEL ,
RH

MIRROR
ASSY,
QUTER
REAR
VIEW , RH

COVER,
OUTER
MIRROR,
RH

MIRROR
OUTER
GLASS,
RH

LAMP
ASSY, SIDE
MIRRON
TURN
SIGNAL ,
RH

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Qty List List Dis(%)
Price Price($)
Per
Unit(s)

1

1

1,24960 1,249.60 30.00

60.00 80.00 0.00

576.00 576.00 30.00

1,373.50 1,373.50 10.00

89,50 B9.50 30.00

215.20 215.20 30.00

162.20 162.20 10.00

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Final Spare Part Cost

Final Repair/

Price(S) Replace

87472  Replace

60.00 Replace

403.20 Replace

1,236.15 Replace

62865  Replace

150.64 Replace

145.98 Replace

4,897.77

0.00

4,897.77

Insurance Company Name : MSIG Insurance (S) Pte Lid
Accident Date and Time : 05/02/2019 04:33 AM
Vehicle Age(in Months) : 16

Surveyor Approval
Surveyor  Surveyor Repair/Replace Remarks
Quantity Final
Price($)
1 0.00 Replace v / BUL
1 60.00 Replace + / NEC
1 0.00 Replace v / NEC
4, .
0 0 notgive v ) A/
)
1 0 Repair ¥ X ﬁ
0 0 Notgive + X )
V4 I
0 0 notaive v L /]

Surveyor Total 180.00

Lump Sum Dis (%) 0

Final Sur Total 180.00

1



2/11/2019

BOM
* Type

One
Time
Key

One
Time
Key

One
Time
Key
In

b

S.No.

Total:

Costing Portion

Type

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Maln

o i

Costing Type

Main

Spray Cost Detail

S.No.

Total:

Costing Type

SMRT Recommendation

Material Part Name
Number

PANEL
SUB-ASSY,
REAR
DOOR, RH

PIXEL
STICKER

PANEL
SUB-ASSY,
FENDER
REAR RH

COVER, RR
BUMPER
ASSY

PAD, RR
BUMPER,
RH&LH 1

PAD, RR
BUMPER,
RH&LH,2

PAD, RR
BUMPER,
RH&LH,3

SEAL, RR
BUMPER
ARM, RH &
LH

FILLER, RR
BUMPER ,
RH

Job Scope

TO REPAIR RH PORTION

Job Scope

https:/ivacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Qty

List
Price
Per
Unit($)

1.243.90

60.00

824.80

423.90

3.80

3.80

11.00

119.90

hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

List Dis(%) Final Repair/
Price($) Price(S) Replace
1,243.90 30,00 870.73 Replace
120,00 0.00 120.00 Replace
824,80 30,00 577.36 Replace
423.90 30.00 206,73 Replace
3.80 30.00 2.866 Replace
3.80 30.00 2,66 Replace
3.80 30.00 2.66 Replace
11.00 30,00 7.70 Replace
119.80 30.00 83.93 Replace

Total Spare Part Cost  4,897.77

Lump Sum Discount (%) 0.00

Final Spare Part Cost 4,897.77
SMRT Surveyor
Recommendation($) Adjustment($)

B45.00 600

B45.00 600.00
SMRT Surveyor
R ' () Adj 1(s)
1,674.00 550.00

Surveyor Approval

Surveyar  Surveyor Repair/Replace
Quantity Final
Price(s)
1 0.00 Replace ~
2 120.00 Replace ~

1 0 Repair
0 o Check v
0 0 Not Give +
0 0 Mot Give
1 ] Not Give v
] 0 Not Give -
0 0 Check d

Surveyor Total 180,00

Lump Sum Dis (%) 0

Final Sur Total 180.00

Remarks

Remarks

Remarks

7 Bue

/-

NEC
A K

Y !

X p

a ¥/ |
/ 'I',.l'



Remarks

Remarks

2/1%/2019 hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx
B.Nn._ Cosling Type Job Scope SMRT Surveyor
R (8) Adjustment($)
* 1 Main TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH 27800 L.
2 Main TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL 180.00 100
MOULDING
3 Main TO RESPRAY VIEW MIRROR 180.00 50
4 Main TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR RH 378.00 200
5 Main TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 [}
6 Main TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH 180.00 0
Total: 1,674.00 }Qﬁﬂ
0%} o
Other Cost Detail
S.No. Cosling Type Job Scope SMRT Surveyor
Recommendation{$) Adjustment(s)
1 Main TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM 80.00 20
FUNCTION
2 Main TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON 100.00 20
AFFECTED AREA
3 Main TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 240,00 100
4 Main TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR 120,00 0
5 Main TO WASH AND VACUUM 50.00 0
&  Main TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100:00 o
Total: 700.00 150.00
I u 0
Summary U1

Total Spare Pan Detail

Total Labour Cost

Total Spray Painting

Other

Qverall Total

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Estimator Assesment(3)

489777
B45.00
1,674.00

700.00

B/-V(?? A3%0.9L

Surveyor Assesment($)

180.00

6500.00

550,00

150.00

1.480.00

k1]



21 14’201 g
Estimator Assesment($) Surveyor Assesment($)
Lump Sum Repair Option
« Lump Sum Total 0.00 1,480.00

Surveyor Approved Amount 1,480.00

No of Repair Days* 5 4
Remarks

P/P REPAIR, PHOTO BEFORE PAINT.
Surveyor Nama Hwee jis
Signature /Z{
Save | Ciear J
Survey Datd 11/02/2019

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SHAT Autemative Sarvices Piz Lid

B0 Weadlands |agustrel Pam E4_ Singapae T5TTCS

FAX Nurver 53805502

Essmatas Taiephons Namper  GAEBI02D

Accend Reporing Number  G85S2677

Cats Ganaralad 1 I200A10
Uses 1D i PahSusn

; . 1Y 7 Suelon A “Asckdent Deinle
.Raglsl'.raiim Numﬁu . éHBIGIZSl. e =
Case Reference Number TAX/02/18/2032
|'Registrauon Dale 10/10/2017
Company Type SMRT Taxis Ple Lid
Make TOYOTA
Model PRIUS4
[Name of Driver ~ [POH AH CHYE
Type of Accident Head To Side

Accidant Date and Time

§/2/2019 12:33 PM

Accident Reported Date and 71212018 S:19 PM
;I;i"g:myur Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Date and Time

[Replacement Vehicle issued? [No

Job Card Number 24100018
Special Instruction to ARC.if any [BP/MSIG
Prepared Dale and Time 8/2/2019 3:35 PM
Chassis Number

Mileage

Work Shop

Repair Completion Date and
Time

= ;SIGl_ipﬂTB stm_'I!',ﬂf-.B*F.!ir\_E_lt]rql:p e ;

Summary of Repair Estl

Quotation frofn h-RC

Mjuébed by Surveyor, If ap-pllcuble

Total Labour Cost 5845.00 $600.00

Total Spray Cost §2,052.00 $750.00

|Total Spare Part Cost §6,133.92 §3,564.80

Total Other Cost §700.00 $150.00

TOTAL COST $9,730.82 $5,064.80 (P/P)

Lurmp Sum Total $0.00 $0.00

Number of Repair Days 5.0 5.0

Prepared / Adjusted By Kim Ming Chin Hwee Jie (LKK) / MSIG
ARC / Surveyor Sign Off Date  |08/02/2019 4:29 PM 11/02/2016 1:18 PM
Signature _——— o

Remarks P/P REPAIR, PHOTO BEFORE PAINT, |




M SUAT Avismutive Services P Lid
e s 50 Wosdands Irdeninal PR EX, Sngapern 757708 |
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates T3 Nureer B3SBEEEE |
Estmate Tolophors Number G8002073
' Acedon Repering Hamber BeBeanT:

Date Gonaratad : 220479310

Uper 1D i PehSuan
6uohtlon Number QN-1808-0145 - Invoice Number
Quotation Date 13.08.2019 Invoice Date
Invoice Amaunt Prapared Date b

©. - SectionD

Quotation from AR

TO REPAIR RH PORTION $845.00

Total Labour $845.00

g HEES = applicable -
TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH . $200.00
TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING $180.00 $100.00

TO RESPRAY VIEW MIRROR $180.00 $50.00

TO RESPRAY REAR DOCR RH $378.00 $200.00
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER §378.00 [s0.00

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER RH $180.00 $0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH §378.00 $200.00 _"P.
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating $2,052.00 $750.00

I?g_rt 3 - Other Costs - Accldent and Accident Repair Related Expens

TQuotation from ARC

$60.00

TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA $100.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM §240.00 $100.00 |
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR $120.00 $0.00 !
TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 50.00 '
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 $0.00
Total Other Costs $700.00 $150.00
ot Price " [Discount _[Final Price;
“ r 2 : | (g) BRI (v R [
67001471 |PANEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT |1.00 51,249.60 |30.00 S87472  |Replace  |Replace -
52 DOOR RH
STICKER DECAL SMRT _ |1.00 $60.00 0.00 $60.00 Replace  |Replace ,
(DOOR) :
75850479 [MOULDING ASSY, BODY  |1.00 §$576.00  |30.00 540320  |Replace  |Replace -
10 ROCKER PANEL , RH A
87910474 |MIRROR ASSY, OUTER _ |0.00 $1,373.50 |0.00 $0.00 [Replace  |Nol Given
50 REAR VIEW , RH
87815470 |COVER, OUTER MIRROR, |1.00 [s89.50 100,00  |s0.00 Repiace  |Repair a--*
T0A1 RH
81730470 |LAMP ASSY, SIDE MIRRON [0.00 816220  |0.00 $0.00 Replace  [Nol Given y
10 TURN SIGNAL , RH :
67003472 |PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR |1,00 $1,24380 [30.00 S870.73  |Replace  |Replace
10 DOOR , RH 4
PIXEL STICKER 2.00 $60.00 0.00 $12000  |Replace  |Replace
rd
61601471 |PANEL SUB-ASSY, 1.00 $824.80 |10000  [50.00 Replace  |Repair ,,__
50 FENDER REAR RH [

Pagelolld
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#0 Weesianas ingusinal Fark B4 Segagoe 757705
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX Narew 63885587

Extraial Telaphore Nombar 80647633
¥ Azzant Reparung Humenr  GBAB2ETT

Date Gemorated ©  JLOATOND

Usar ID i PehSun
52159479 | COVER, RR BUMPER 0.00 |s423.80 0.00 §0.00 [Replace Check
13 ASSY
52462470 (PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & [0.00 $3.80 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given
30 LH, 1
52462470 [PAD, RR BUMPER,RH & [0.00 $3.80 0.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given
| 20 LH,2
| 52462470 |PAD, RR BUMPER,RH&  [0.00 $3.80 0.00 |su.ou Replace Not Given
10 LH.3
52191470 [SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, [0.00 $11.00 0.00 50,00 ‘ﬁuplau Not Given
30 RH&LH
52565479 |FILLER, RR BUMPER ,RH [0.00 $118.90 0.00 $0.00 |Replace Check
00
|:otal $6,205.70 $2,328.65
Part Portlon - [Stock- i’nrt_ Name _. . Qﬁantlty ListPrice § Di.-_clount. : F]nq.l.r'}ic.o ARC Gh-eck Sunrcyur- :
Numbar _ - INumber | : ; (h) —|(§)= = " |cheek
87910474 |MIRROR ASSY, OUTER 1.00 $1.373.50 [10.00 $1,236.15  |Replace Replace A
50 REAR VIEW , RH -
Total 1,588.70 1,236.15
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
wain |08 Feb 2019 3:2’2’ 2019 $$5,064.80 $$5,064.80 :::::,';9 for Survey
Eatt Ady Rpt | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt -
[ Main 1 Reference Claim Details Documents Shaw Al

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [ [Created by insurer]
Insured: LIM SHER EE, DENNIS (LIN SHIYI), ID: S7906570F, Tel: +6596506519, Emall: dennis.s.e.lim@gmall.com
Main )
Claimant: SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198905369K
Vehicle Reg. . |05/02/2019 12:00 - :59
No.: SHB823L Date of Loss: [15 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
. Policy/Cover |29113291 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP / 584314 Note No.: Coverage: 12/01/2019 - 11/01/2020
Vehicle Reg.
No. SLK2846M '(’g::‘:“':zt)
(Insured): 1
Excess:
Repairer: SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel: 68662628
jlandi"d | Ms1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6527 7688 ... [Handled by Pauline Tham - 6594 2545)
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Imm.Advice due 16/02/2019]
Driver/Custo
dian LIM SHER EE, DENNIS (LIN SHIYI) (39 / Male) , NRIC: S7906570F, Tel: +6596506519 Email: dennis.s.e.lim@gmail.com
(Insured):
Adj Asg.
RErmarke: Direct survey on 11/2/2019,
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |
There are no mall for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _cComplete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 20/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHBB23L (584314)
[SLK2846M]
TP
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Feb 5 2019 12:00PM
[LIM SHER EE, DENNIS (LIN SHIYI)]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter | View
|Ammult Reports [1 per page El m
|No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 |15/02/19 13:23 ::ﬁc'ﬁ.ﬁm:m, Claimant: LIM SHER EE, DENNIS (LIN SHIYT) @ | Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page m |¥i)
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/02/19 09:53 General View Q| wadirc | &
2 |18/02/19 09:53 General View 0 | wadirc
3 |18/02/19 09:53 General View 6 | LadirG
4 |18/02/19 09:53 | General View 8 | wadirc | 4
5 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View € | Load PG
6 |1B/02/1909:53  |General View O | wadirs | &4
7 |18/02/1909:53 | General View € | Ladirc | M
8 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | adirc | M
9 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View € | adic | M
10 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | Load PG
11 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | adirc | M
12 |18/02/1909:53 | General View © | wadirc | M
13 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | Loadirc | M
14 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | wadirc | M
15 |18/02/19 09:53 General View ) | Load G
16 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View )| wadirc | M
17 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View 6| wadirc | ¥
18 |18/02/19 09:53 General View @ | wadirc | M
19 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | wadirc | &
20 |18/02/19 09:53 General View €@ | adirc | M
21 |18/02/19 09:53 General View @ | adirc | M
22 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | wadirc | &
23 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View € | Loadirc | &
24 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View €@ | wadirc | ¥
25 |18/02/19 09:53 General View ﬁ Load IPG B
26 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | oadirc | &
27 |18/02/19 09:53 General View @ | wadirc | &
28 |18/02/19 09:53 General View O | wadirc | M4
29 |18/02/19 09:53 General View €| wadirc | &
30 |18/02/19 09:53 General View €| adirc | &
31 |18/02/19 09:53 General View @ | adwe | M
32 |18/02/19 09:53 General View € | wadwc | &
33 | 18/02/19 09:53 General View € | wadirc | M
34 |18/02/19 09:53 General View €| oadirc | M
35 |18/02/19 09:53 Dismantled Parts € | wadwc | M
36 |18/02/19 09:53 Dismantled Parts 6 | wadirg | M
37 |18/02/19 09:53 Dismantled Parts @ | adirc | M
38 |18/02/19 09:53 | Dismantied Parts @ | adirc | &
39 |18/02/19 09:53 Dismantled Parts 6 | wadwc | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports ll per page E &
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) Tt bnail | Print
140 [18/02/19 09:53 Dismantled Parts Load PG | A
41 |18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo ) | wadig | M
42 |18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo 8 | wac | M
43 |18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo 8 | wedirc | M
44 | 18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo @ | adic | M
45 |18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo €  wadirc | M
46 [18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo €@ | wadirc | ¥
47 |18/02/19 09:53 Replacement Part Photo €| wadirc | A
Documentation |1 per page 7]
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |15/02/1913:25 | SHBB23L e-file report € | Load POF
15/02/19 13:26 | MARK EST € | Load POF
3 |15/02/19 13:28 Direct survey done €9 | Load POF
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 20/09/19 10:15 Supplementary ﬁ I Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (H

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19sso71ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG19002662/ESD3E2
Date: 20/09/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 29113291

Claimant >

Vehicle No : SHB823L Insured Vehicle No:  SLK2846M

Date of Loss: 05/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 584314

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No:

Make & Model:

Reg. Date:

Colour:

Engine Capacity:
Market Value/New Car
Price:

Sum Insured (S$):

SHB823L

TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)
10/10/2017 (Man. Year: 2017)

Maroon

1798 cc

N/A

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Engine No: 27RS095011
Chassis No: JTDKB3FUD03572392
Odometer: 0 km

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF ES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: West Lake 6 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 6 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 6 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %!
Parts 7.854.40 3,564.80 4,289.60 54.61
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,597.00 1,500.00 2,097.00 58.30
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 11,451.40 5,064.80 6,386.60 55.77
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/02/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

11/02/2019 Inspected At:

5.0 days

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid
(Woodlands)

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other llability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 20/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Sep 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
'Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHB823L)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

iFurther Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty :a:.t Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR RH (DISC 30%) Buckled 1,249.60F *874.72F

2 1 *MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH (DISC  Necessary 576.00F *403.20F

30%)

3 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH (DISC 30%) Buckled 1,243.90F *870.73F

e 1 *STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) Necessary 60.00F *60.00F

5 2 *PIXEL STICKER (SN) Necessary 120.00F *120.00F

6 1 *MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW, RH Not 1,373.50F *“F
Necessary

7 1 *MIRROR OUTER GLASS, RH Not 215.20F *F
Necessary

8 1 *LAMP ASSY, SIDE MIRRON TURN SIGNAL, RH Not 162.20F *F
Necessary

9 1 *COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY Not 423.90F *F
Necessary

0 2 *PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 1 Not 3.80F *“F
Necessary

11 2 *PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 2 Not 3.80F *F
Necessary

12 2 *PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH, 3 Not 3.80F *F
Necessary

13 2 *SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, RH & LH Not 11.00F “F
Necessary

14 1 *FILLER, RR BUMPER, RH Not 119.90F *F
Necessary

15 1 *COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH Repair 89.50F *-F

16 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR RH Repair 824.80F *F

17 1 *MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW, RH (DISC 10%) Scratched 1,373.50F *1,236.15F

F=Franchise part.

Total Parts (S$) 7,854.40 3,564.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 20/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer’'s Amount

Labour ltems

1 SPRAY PAINT New 2,052.00 750.00

2 TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION New 80.00 20.00

3 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA New 100.00 30.00

4 TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM New 240.00 100.00

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX WING MIRROR New 120.00 0.00

6 TO WASH AND VACUUM New 60.00 0.00

7 TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS New 100.00 0.00

8 PANEL BEATING New 845.00 600.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,597.00 1,500.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 20/9/2019



